Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: Our client's vehicle no. GBH4086K (SH); Your insured's vehicle no. SJH6845D -
PRI

From: lionel.tan@fwd.com [mailto:lionel.tan@fwd.com]

Sent: Thursday, 24 January 2019 4:46 PM

To: assignments@I|kkauto.com; sur@Ikkauto.com

Cc: motorclaims.sg@fwd.com

Subject: FW: Our client's vehicle no. GBH4086K (SH); Your insured's vehicle no. SIH6845D - PRI

Hi
Please attend to PRS email below.

Kindly create case in Merimen and indicate our claim number - 1201900002557

Regards,
Lionel

From: Hui Ting [mailto:huiting@crossborderslic.com]

Sent: Thursday, January 24, 2019 4:09 PM

To: Lionel Tan Tian Pei - SGUser

Cc: Motor Claims SG - SG Common; Corene

Subject: RE: Our client's vehicle no. GBH4086K (SH); Your insured's vehicle no. SJH6845D - PRI

Your attention is drawn to the CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE below.

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Lionel
1. We refer to your email dated 24 January 2019.

2. We are instructed that our client has confirmed LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD as a single joint expert.

3. Please be informed that the said vehicle can be inspected at:
Venue: Siong Hai Motor & Trading
Address: 1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6

#02-03 Autobay @ Kaki Bukit
Singapore 417883
Contact: Ah Huat @ 9336 5311 / 6555 7272

4. Please liaise with the above workshop.

Thank You.

Regards
Huiting
TEL: 6438 1323 ext 2006

CrossBorders LLC
133 New Bridge Road
#23-03/04/05 Chinatown Point



Singapore 059413
Tel: (65) 6438 1323
Fax: (65) 6438 2313

NOTICE OF OFFICE CLOSURE

Please be informed that our office will be closed for the dates specified below. During the period of closure stated below, we will
not be able to accept service of Court documents nor be able to receive/attend to any incoming correspondence.

Closed From To

24 December 2018, 9.00AM 24 December 2018, 6.00PM
31 December 2018, 9.00AM 31 December 2018, 6.00PM
04 February 2019, 9.00AM 08 February 2019, 600PM

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This e-mail from CrossBorders LLC (including any attachment(s) to it) is confidential and may also be privileged and
exempt from disclosure under applicable law. Accordingly, if you are not the intended recipient please notify us
immediately, delete this e-mail (including any attachment to it) from your computer system and do not disclose or
distribute it to any other person or continue to read this e-mail. Thank you.

CrossBorders LLC DOES NOT ACCEPT SERVICE OF COURT DOCUMENTS OR NOTICE OF ANY
PROCEEDINGS BY FACSIMILE OR EMAIL

From: lionel.tan@fwd.com <lionel.tan@fwd.com>

Sent: Thursday, 24 January 2019 3:42 PM

To: Hui Ting <huiting@crossborderslic.com>

Cc: motorclaims.sg@fwd.com

Subject: RE: Our client's vehicle no. GBH4086K (SH); Your insured's vehicle no. SJH6845D - PRI

Without Prejudice
Dear Sir/ Madam

Please find our panel surveyors as follows: -
1. LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD

INFINITI APPRAISAL SERVICE

AJAX INSPECTION SERVICES PTE LTD

VICOM LTD

APPRAISALS ASSOCIATES PTE LTD

vk wnN

If you are not agreeable to any of the above, we reserve our rights to request for pre-repair inspection of your
client's vehicle.

We look forward to receiving your reply.
Thank you.

Lionel

From: Hui Ting [mailto:huiting@crossborderslic.com]

Sent: Thursday, 24 January, 2019 12:30 PM

To: Claims SG - SG Common

Cc: Corene

Subject: Our client's vehicle no. GBH4086K (SH); Your insured's vehicle no. SIH6845D - PRI

Your attention is drawn to the CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE below.




WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Sirs
1. Please find attached our PRI notice dated 24 January 2019 for your kind attention.

2. Please reply email to corene@crossborderslic.com & huiting@crossborderslic.com

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

ATTENTION:

The email and any attachments transmitted with it are private and confidential and intended solely for the use of
the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error, please notify the
sender immediately and delete this email and any attachments from your system. You should not use, disclose, copy
or store this email and any attachments.

Messages and attachments are scanned for all viruses known. However, you are advised that you open any
attachments at your own risk. If this message contains password-protected attachments, the files have NOT been
scanned for viruses by our mail domain. Please always scan for viruses before opening any attachments.

ATTENTION:

The email and any attachments transmitted with it are private and confidential and intended solely for the
use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error, please
notify the sender immediately and delete this email and any attachments from your system. You should not
use, disclose, copy or store this email and any attachments.

Messages and attachments are scanned for all viruses known. However, you are advised that you open any
attachments at your own risk. If this message contains password-protected attachments, the files have NOT
been scanned for viruses by our mail domain. Please always scan for viruses before opening any
attachments.
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